## HSC 2020 Mental Health Substance Abuse Community Health Committee



## **Stigma** *Thursday June 1<sup>st</sup>, 2017*Minutes

DATE:	Thursday June 1st, 2017 8:05am-9am	LOCATION:	Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372
PRESIDING:	Kate Baer, Libby Holte		
PRESENT:	Kate Baer, Jenny Vorpagel, Miva Yang, Barb Kolar, Mark Janzen, Libby Holte, Shelby Kuhn, Connie Bitter, Pamela Krueger, Mary Paluchniak		
ABSENT/EXCUSED:			
GUESTS:			
RECORDER:	Jenny Vorpagel		
NEXT MEETING:	July 6 <sup>th</sup> , 2017- Sheboygan Dept. of Health & Human Services, Rm. 372 (8:05am)		

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
Welcome and Brief Introductions	
2017 Mental Health & AODA Resource Fair Participant & Vendor Evaluation	Kate passed around the participant and vendor evaluations and briefly went over some of the results. 95 people attended. Vendor participation money will be going towards the next fair.  The group again discussed having vendor networking before the actual event begins, and possibly only holding the event every other year. Brief discussion about how to make the event more successful.  With QPR and CHA/CHIP things going on, the group will pick up this discussion in August or September and will decide by the end of the year whether an event will take place in 2018.
Question, Persuade, & Refer (QPR) Suicide Prevention Goal for 2017 – Training Friday June 16 <sup>th</sup> – Discussion:	8 people are currently signed up. The deadline for sign-up is Friday.  There are 5 people from Aurora and 2 from Prevea who aren't currently signed up. It is also possible 2-3 more people from Health and Human Services will sign up. Kate will follow up with the school districts to see if anyone is interested in attending.
Who are we missing? Recommendations for implementation plan for new cohort of trainers. Recommendations for including stigma reduction concepts, language, a video, etc.,	There is a pre-assignment for everyone attending.  This committee will then come up with the best way to get QPR into the community after the training event. Each person being trained is agreeing to do 2 trainings per year to community members and businesses.
Thinking Ahead – Outcome measurements, 2018 ideas & discussion	CHIP update: All the pieces are complete. The needs assessment went over the data last week and will present it to leadership council this month. They are looking to hire someone from Milwaukee who helped the City of Milwaukee with their CHIP. She focused more on social determinants as well as health. We will be doing a one question survey this summer asking what is important to their health. In Milwaukee the top

ITEM	DISCUSSION/CONCLUSION/RECOMMENDATIONS
	5 results were all social determinants. Public Health AHEC students will be doing this survey this summer. The goal is to get a wide variety of different people to take the survey.
Roundtable & Follow Up Action Check Out	Community Care Day in Sheboygan Falls—They have identified "brain health" as one of the most important aspects of health.